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Fri 11/27/2020 9:31 AM

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your insured: SLJ3995P- Acc on 03/12/2017 (Le�er of demand); our ref: 28.4/12.17/SHA3904Y TL
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our Ref:  28.4/12.17/SHA3904Y TL
 
Dear sirs 
 
We refer to the above matter in which you were the insurer of motor vehicle Registration No: SLJ3995P.
 
From the circumstances of the accident, we are of the opinion that the accident arose as a result of your insured’s negligent driving. 
 
Our loss in this connection comprises the following: 
 
1. Total loss value - $10,176.23
2. 30 days’ loss of rental @ $129.28 per day - S$3,878.40
2. 30 days’ loss of earnings for hirer @ $80.00 per day -S$2,400
 
 
Total: S$16,454.63
 
Enclosed are all the relevant documents for your attention. 
 
We would also like to inform you that Mr Koh Teng Yaw was the registered hirer of motor vehicle SHA3904Y at the material �me of the
you for his losses arising from the accident. 

 

Kindly let us have your settlement of our claim within the next two weeks from the date of this email.

 

Thank you.

 
 

Regards

Doris Lim

Fleet Safety Department 

ComfortDelGro Taxi

DID: 6550 8606/ Hotline: 6550 8768
 
#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome
 

TC
Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

To:  Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

SHA3904Y LTA dereg.pdf
101 KB

Rental letter.pdf
459 KB

SHA3904Y LTA rebate and N…
47 KB

3 attachments (607 KB) Download all
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